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From: Mourad, Benjamin G on behalf of Mourad, Benjamin G <Benjamin G Mourad@mcpsmd.org>
To: Rathbone, Eliz: h A

Subject: Categorizing Trainings that took place this summer

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 8:28:10 PM

Good Evening Elizabeth,

This list of trainings took place this summer and do not yet have a Be Well essential category.

Do you have a moment to categorize them?

Innovative Schools- Mindful Day Off

ASCA work groups for School Counselors

Mindfulness For Educators

PBIS Tier | and Tier Il Training/Summit

Mandatory Virtual School Counseling Training (this training will be recorded)

Anxiety : Evidence-Based Strategies and Interventions training for school counselors during the COVID pandemic
Psychologist Professional Development Plans (PDPs)

REQ: Restorative Justice Training on Restorative Circles, Mindfulness, & Other Restorative Practices
School-based Critical Staff Member Training

Counselors as Equity Literate Leaders

Implementing Culturally Responsive PBIS

2020 Mindfulness for Educators- Mindfulness Curriculum Training

New Counselor/CCIC Naviance Training

Psychoeducational Lesson Drop-In

Psychological Services Professional Development Monthly Meeting

MCPS Survival Kit for Virtual Education

Thanks, and have an excellent day!

Benjamin Mourad

Intern

Student Well-Being and Achievement

Office of Student and Family Support & Engagement
240-740-4032
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